STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

"IN THE GENERAL COURT OF JUSTICE

SUPERIOR COURT DIVISION
COUNTY OF WAKE 14cvs_JI0S"7
) (:J? i . - 1 .\j .
) S o O
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA ex rel. ) “ ',‘3 S’
ROY COQPER, Attorney General, ) .
. ) £ 5 {;‘:’){ .
 Plaintiff, ) N, @
v, ) N
| ) , N
MOOSER MOTO, LI.C and BARRY T, ) COMPLAINT
MOOSE, JR., individually and in his )
corporate capacity, )
_ )
Defendants. )
)
)
)
)
)
)
INTRODUCTION
1. This action is brought by the State of North Carolina, by and through its Attorney

Geheral Rby Coope‘r,~~.fb théin a:T empéréry Ré_straining Order and permanent injunctive relief

" prohibiting defendafits from engaging in unfairfand deceptive trade practices in the sale of off-

road Velncles parts and accessones and to obtam restitution for consumers, civil penalties and

attorneyfees pursuant to N.C.G.S. §§ 75-14, 75-15.1, 75-15.2, and 75 161

L

PARTIES

2. Plaintiff is the State of North Carolina acting by and through its Attorney General,

‘Roy Cooper, pursuant to authority granted by Chapters 75 and 114 of the North Carolina General

Statutes.



3. Defendant Mooser Moto, LLC (d/b/a and hereinafter “Riders Wholesale™) is a
North Carolina limited liability company.

4, At all timés relevant to this Complaint, Riders Wholesale has been a retail
distributor of off-road vehicles, parts, and accessories with its prinbipai place of business in
Stétcsville? North Carolina. | | |

5. Defendant Barry T. Moose, Jr, (hereinaftér “Defendant Moose”) is a North
Carolina resident. At all vtimes relevant to this Complaint, Defendant Moose has managed and
controlled the operations of defendant Rideré Wholesale as its President and Owner.

. FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

6. At all times relevant to this Complaint, Riders Wholesale and Barry T. Moose, Jr.
(hereinafter collectively “defendants”) have offered to sell off-road vehicles (including utilitj/
vehicles, all-terrain vehicles, scooters, go-carts, and mopeds) (hereinafter “vehicles”) as well as

vehicle parts and accessories (hereinafter “equipment”) to consumers nationwide primarily

through its website, www.riderswholesale.com.

7. ‘Defendam‘:s accept vehicle and/or equipment orders frorh con'sumers over the
internet and over the felephone.

8. Defendants accept substantial deposits as well as full paynient, in the forrn of
checks, Qredit card payments and wire transfers, for the purchase price of vehicles and/or
equipment at the time the consumer places the order.

9. | Defendants rout‘inely soliéit orders and provide conémneré with an estimated
dciivery date when, at the time of those ordefs, defendants hgve no reasonable basis to expect to

be able to ship the ordered equipment to the consumer within the estimated time of delivery, in
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violatiqn of the Federal Trade Commission’s Mail and Telephone Order Rule, 16 CFR 435.2
(@)(1).

10 Defendants routinely fail to notify consumers of delivery delairs and fail to offer
consumers the option of cancelling their order and receiving a full and prompt refund when their
vehicle and/or equipment is not delivered within the estimated time in violation of 16 CFR 435.2
(b)(1).

11. When consumers request a refund after vehicles and/or equipment are not
delivered within the estimated time, defendants réutinely fail to provide an equitable refund in
violation of 16 ’(‘ZFR 435.2 (b)(1).

| 1‘2. Defendants routinely provide buyers with a revised shipping date even Wheﬁ the
defendants have no reasonable Basis for making such a representation in violation of 16 CFR
435.2 (a)(2).

R 13. Defendants routihely misrepresent that vehicles, equipment, and/or a refund has
been mailed ‘to thc.consmner, or is in the proces.s of being mailed to the consumer, when such is
not the case. . | | | )

14.  Defendants list 110 Orbit Road, Statesville, NC 28677 as Riders Wholesale's
mailing address, sales@riderswholesale.com as its electronic mailing address, and (877)-566-
6737 as its telepiléne nuniber on the abéve website, Mény consumers havc Wriﬁen and emailed
defendants at these addfe_sses and attempted to reach dcfendants By telephone at the listed
number in an attempt to resolve their disputes, check on the status of their order, and/or obtain a
refund, but have not been able to get any information from Riders Wholesale representatives

and/or have not been able to get through to speak with anyone, Furthermore, the defendants



have routinely failed to respond to written and recorded messages inquiring about the dellivery of
equipment and/or requesting a refund. | |

15. Consumers from many states across the nation have filed complaints witﬁ the
Consumer Protéction Division of the North Carolina Attorney General’s office. Aﬁﬁroximately
one hundred and forty (140) consumers have filed a complaint with the Attorney General’s
Office since January 1, 2010. The Attorney General has mailed over one hundred and ten (110)
of the consumer complaints to the defendants’ listed mailing address énd requested a response
from the defendants. Defendants have failed to deliver any equipment, and failed to issue an
_ equitable refund, to at least sixty (60) consumers who have paid either a deposit or the full
amount for the purchase. '

16.  Insupport of plaintiff’s motion for permanent injunctive relief prohibiting
defendants from engaging in unfair and deceptive trade practices and to obtain restitution for
consumers, civil penalties and attorney fees, the afﬁdévits of North Carolina Department of
Justice Conéumer Protection Specialist Susan E. Davis, and of consumers James Huff, '.An.drew

Parsons, Ronald L. Cockerham, and Janice I.. McIntosh are attached hereto and incorporated

herein by reference.

CLAIM FOR RELIEF
UNFAIR OR DECEPTIVE PRACTICES
17. - Plaintiffs reallege and incorporate herein all of the above allegations.
18. Defendants’ sale of vghicles and equipment is, and at all relevant times has been,

in or affecting commerce in North Carolina.



19.

In the course of such business, defendants have engaged in unfair and deceptive

acts in violation of N.C.G.S. § 75-1.1.

20.

limited to:

(a)

- (b)

©

@

21.

Defendants’ unfair and deceptive business practices include, but have not been

Soliciting orders and providing consumers with an estimated delivery date when,

at the ﬁmé of those orders, defendants had no reasonable basis to expect to be able
to ship the ordered equipment to the consumer within the estimated time of
delivery, in violation of the Federal Trade Commission’s Mail and Telephone
Order Rule, 16 CFR 435.2 (a)(1); |
Failing to notify consumers of delivery delays and failing to offer consumers the
option of cancell‘ing their order and receiving a full and prompt réfund when their
vehicle and/or equipment is not delivered within the estimated time in violation of
16 CFR 435.2 (b)(1);

Failing to respond, responding with a lie, and/or failing to provide a refund when

consumers inquired about the delivery of ordered equipment or requested a refund

in violation of 16 CFR 435.2(b)(1) and 16 CFR 435.2(a)(2); and
Failing to deliver equipment to consumers after receiving payment.

Pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 75-14, the Attorney General is authorized to seek a

Temporary Restraining Order and/or permanent injunctive relief to restrain defendants’

violations of N.C.G.S. § 75-1.1.



“22, Pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 75-15.1, the Attorney General is authorized to seek and
obtain cancellation of all contracts and the 1'esforation of all moneys obtained by defendants as a
‘result of defendants’ violations of N.C.G.S. § 75-1.1, |
23, Pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 75-15.2, the Attormey General is authorized to seek and
obtain civil penalties for each and every knowing violation of a statute, including but not limited
to N.C,G.S. § 75-1.1.
24, Pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 75-16.1, the Attorney General is authorized to seek and

obtain a reasonable attorney fee for the prosecution of this action.

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, plaintiff prays the Court for the following relief:

1. That the Court issue a Temporary Restraining Order pursuant to N.C.G.S. § 75-14
prohibiting the defendants, their agents, employees, and persons acting in concert with them
from:

(a)‘f advertisi_né, offerling,. or entering into contracts to deliver equipment or perform

_other related services;

(bj soliciting or accepting deposits or payments from consumers for any product or

service;

(c) collecting any furﬂler payment, directly or indirectly, from consumers related to

the aforementioned business;

(dj, destroying, transferring, concealing, alteri_ng, or removing from their possession or

control any fmanoial records, customer contracts, emails, or other oolresponder{oor,b

business records, and other documents of defendants; or
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(e) transferring, withdrawing, concealing, 61‘ encumbering any assets of the
d¢fendants pending further order of the Court;

2. That, upon proper notice to the defendants and within ten (10) days of the .entry of
fhe Temporary Restraining Order, a hearing be conducted to determine whether that Order, or
any reasonable modification thereof, should not be continuéd in the form of a Preliminary
Injunction pending the final adjudication of this cause, as allowed by N.C.G.S. § 7.5~14;

3. ‘That the defendants be required to produce the follbwiﬁg records no later than
three (3) days prior to the Preliminary Injunction hearing or within ten (10) days of entry of a
Temporary Restraining Order, whichever is sooner:

(a) The name and address of every bank at which the defendants maintain, and/or in
the past three years have maintained, deposif, checking, or other bank accounts,
and the account number for each such account;

(b) A statement of the current monetary balance in each such account held by each of
the defendants, together with a copy of the most recent bank statement for each
such ac;:ount and all bank stateﬁents from the past three years for each such

“ageount; and

(c) A current financial statement, showing the current assets aﬁd liabilities for éaoh of
the defendants; |

4, Tiaat, pursuant to N.C,G.S. § 75-15.1, the Céurt cancel all _oontfacts entered ihto
by any of the defendants in violation of N.C.G.S. § 75-1.1 and order all amounts consumers have

paid to any defendants pursuant to such contracts be refunded;



5, That, pursuaﬁt to N.C.G.S. § 75-14, a permanent injunction be entered upon final
adjudication of this case to prevent defendants and their ofﬁceris, agents,b employeés, SUCCessors,
and assigns from:

(a) engaging in any unfair or deceptive acts or practices in vio‘lation of N.C.G.S. §'7'5— ~
1.1, including but not limited fo the acts and pfaotices listed in paragraphv’-lO of
plaintiff's Claim for Relief; and |

‘(b) h soliciting advance deposits or paymént for equipment from consumers, unless:

) defendants place the entire amount of each deposit or payment in an
escrow account specifically identified to the customer from whom it was
received and the order for which it representé payment, and, until tha"t
customer accepts delivery of the equipment ordered, use ﬂ)e funds in that

_account only to pay the_ necessary amount to the appropriate
manufacturer(s) for that particular customer’s order;

(ii) defendants piace the customer’s order with thé specified manufacturer(s)
within five days of receiving the order from the customef;

(iil)  defendants provide only realistic delivery dates based on actual current
experience, and within five days of the order confirm to each customer in
wfiting the same delivery date given orally; and

'(iv) 4defendants abide by the Mail and Telephone Order Rule, 16 CFR 435.2,
by delivering equipmentbwvhen promised or notifying purchasers of delays
and giving them an opportunity to cancel their orders for a full 'and prémpt

‘refund, and n,uike the refund if requested,;



6. That defendants be required to pay civil penalties to the State in the amount of
$5,000.00 per violation of the Unfair and Deceptive Trade Practices Act, pursuant to N.C.G.S. §
75-158.2;

7. That costs and reasonable attorngy’s fees Be awarded the Attorney General
pursugnt toN.C.G.S. § 75-16.1; and

8.  That the Court award such other and further relief as may be just and proper.

Respectfully submitted this Jﬁjh day of August, 2014,

ROY COOPER
Attorney General

~ ' '
Torrey D. l gixon :
Assistant Attorney General
N.C. Department of Justice
Consumer Protection Division
P.O. Box 629
Raleigh, NC 27602
Phone: (919) 716-6030
Fax: (919) 716-6050 -
Tdixon@ncdoj.gov



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I have this day served the foregoing COMPLAINT uiaon the

DEFENDANTS by sending it By certified United States Mail addressed as follows:

Mooser Moto, LLC
Attn: Barry T. Moose, Jr.
108 Wilhelm Lane
Statesville, NC 28677

Mooser Moto, LLC
Attn: Barry T. Moose, Jr

110 Orbit Road
Statesville, NC 28677

This the ‘&'ﬁh day of August, 2014

dg\u/j lQ 1 Ll

Torrey J Dixon
Assistant Attorney General




Exhibit A



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF WAKE

AFFIDAVIT

1. My name is Susan E1leen Davis and | work as a Consumer Protection Specialist
at the North Carolina Department of Justice, Consumer Protection Division (NCDOJ-
CPS). | have been employed with the NCDOJ CPS since September 4, 2007 in the same
career position. My duties include processing consumer complaints against businesses
who sell recreational vehicles, utility vehicles, scooters, boats, and various accessories

and parts for these vehicles.

2. In February of 2010, | received my first complaint against Mooser Moto, LLC.
Dba Riders Wholesale (Riders) at 110 Orbit Road, Statesville, North Carolina 28677 and
Barry T. Mooser, Jr. (BJ). Since that date | have received over one hundred and ten
(110) complaints against the business for items not received, items being defective,
wrong items sent, business not returning calls, refunds promised but not received, and
judgments not being paid once the consumer has won his/her case in Small Claims

Court.

3. Since February 2010, | have mailed letters from our office along with copies
of the complaints to Riders and addressed them to BJ; and have received only a small
number of responses over the last four (4) years. | have called the listed numbers for
the business to talk to BJ and have only received a return call on one or two occasions.

‘Some consumers.have let our office know that their complaints were heard in Small
Claims Court; they were working with the Iredell County Sheriff’s Department, or had
received some refund money. | have been the main contact for all of the consumers,
Iredell County Sheriff’s Deputies, and employees of Riders including BJ.

4.  In November of 2013, | sent about twenty-five (25) letters with copies of the
respective complamts to BJ by certified mail return receipt requested, and only
received some of the cards back and responses to about half of the complaints. Some
responses received stated that Riders did not have the consumer’s order on file, and
unfortunately some of those consumers were no longer able to be located by our office
to get more information. Another response from Riders was that the consumer had
received a partial refund, and would receive the rest within the next few weeks.
Months later most of those consumers still do not have their money, and only received
the first check for one thousand dollars ($1,000). The complaints alleged losses up to



thirteen thousand two hundred fifty dollars ($13,250) a piece with the current total of
‘over three hundred and eighty thousand dollars ($389,000).

Sworn to and subscﬁbed before me

This the | 7% day of Aﬁ«S\}&'&’ , 2014,

G“Wﬁ ' "A.‘,“'%
. .f‘.“?’\’ - Cy¢ .,
el . (’,M/ 50@ O"' A R)(jﬁ’;&g
(Notary Public) AR MY
CACHEL M, CLprKC i
Printed Notary Name -.,‘.@1 pUB\‘\%l ﬁf
L gous

My Commission Expires: é%\ Vi \zo (G
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STATE OF NORTH CARGLINA

COUNTY OF WAKE
s et a3t e A et e+ e e AFFIBAVIT
1. My name is James Huff and | reside at 2559 Rainbow Drive, Casper,
Wyorming 82604.

2. In November of 2012 | started looking on the internet for a Utility Transport
Vehicle (UTV) for driving around on my pmperty. | had heard of a company called
Riders Wholesale, Inc. (Riders), and liked what | saw on their website so | decided to

- order a UTY from them.

3, On December 13, 2012 | contacted B Maose, Jr. (BJ) of Mooser Moto, I, dba

“"RigéTS Wholesale, Inc. at 110 Orb'it Road, Statesviue, North Carolina 28681 by phone,
“and made a purchase of a White 2012 Wolverme 800 EF1 4WD UTV for six thousand nine
hundred thwty dollars and twenty-five cents {89, 630 25). BJ told me that the UTV was
in stock; and that if | sent in the full payment that he would give me a five percent (5%)
discount, and would ship it after the first of the year. 1 wired the money to Riders on
December 13, 2012. True and correct copies of the purchase order and wire transfer
are attached hereto as Exhibit A and B,

4, January 31, 2013 | sent an emnail to BJ asking him for a tracking number for

e T VY AT Y figver replied to the email.

5. On February 19, 2013 | emailed BJ again; and asked if he would be shipping
. the UTV along with the air filter, oil filter, and special oil that week. No response from

_BJ was received.

Rt
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6. March 2, 2013 | submitted a tracking number request to BJ that was
successfully sent, but still no tracking number was received from him.

7. HMarch 11,2013 lemailed‘ BJ again asking for shipping information on the UTV |
had ordered and paid for in December. | did not receive a response from him. |

8. March 12, 2013 | called BJ and left a voice mail on the buﬁness‘ answering
machine asking for the tracking number for the UTV. BJ returned my call on March 13,

2013 and said the UTV would ship on April 12, 2013; and be fully assembled because

.....
P IPTOPIRN PP I PSRV

~Gther Consumers had experienced problems assembhng their UTV(s).
9, Aprit 10, 2013 1 sent an email to BJ asking for an update on the shuppmg of the
utv schedu§ed for April 12, 2013. ' |

10. Aprit 19, 2013 | sent an email to BJ asking for an update, and | also filed a
complaint with the Better Business Bureau in North Carolina.

1. June 8, 2013 I contacted the North Carolina Department of -Justice Consumer
Protection Division (NtDOJ) and Specialist Susan E. Davis with my complaint against |
Riders and 8. Moose, Jr. | A true and correct copy of the complaint is attached as

12. On September 23, 2013 | received a cné thousand dollar ($1,000) refund
check from Riders that | have cashed. |was told at the time that the rest of my refund
would fgllow within a few wéeks;

13.  December 21, 2013 | received a copy.of a response letter from Riders to the
NCDQJ stating that | had received the one thousand dotlar (51,000) refund check “and

' the remaining batance would be mailéd to him within the next couple weeks.” A trﬁe

and correct copy of the letter is attached as Exhibit D.

T e T e BT RTA L
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14. Jsnuary 9, 2014 | wrote a letter back to the NCDO letting them know that |

-~ had not received or heard from Riders on my remaining balance. A true and correct

2yt e b gy g sy A h

copy of the letter is attached as Exhibit E.

(7 James Wit 7

Sworn to and subscribed before me

this the 2.4, dayafd}a‘\\_% , 2014

fmwxu.mumrm@mmmc’j

j COURTYOFE STE O
RNTRONA wrosand

3
4
b
;

| MY COMRMASION EXPIRES D1or0ty -

e AS-wi- IR Ayl N

-

(Notary Public)

Borap oS wich

My Commission Expires: U 30\ « ¢, (&

e AR g A N s o oA s e Ao s e et ¢

ORy Cu
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WAKE

AFFIDAVIT

1, My name s Andrew L. Parsens and | live at 920 1¢%" Avenue NW, Calgary,
Alberta, Canada, T2P 2X6.

| had been leoking for a Utility Vehicle (UTV) and started doirng seme
research on the internet and found the Mooser Moto, Inc. dba Riders Wholesale, Inc.
(Riders) website. | really liked the videos and pictures of the vehicles that they weré
offering, The address for Riders was listed as 110 Orbit Road, Statesville, North
Carolina 28677. | called the company and left a message regarding possibly buying a
UTV. Barry T. Moose, Jr. (BJ) called me back, and | felt that showed it was a good
business; BJ and 1 talked on the phone about five times, and he told me that he had
UTV(s) in stock.

3, On May 14, 2014, after BJ and | emailed back and forth to each other and he
told me that he had the UTV that | wanted in stock, | ordered a 2014 Black Wolverine
800 EFI 4WD UTV. A true and correct copy of the emails is attached hereto as Exhibit
A.

4. On May 15, 2014, | wired seven thousand two hundred and fifty US dollars
(57250.00) ($6600.00 for the UTV, $330.00 for a rumble seat plus one and $320.00 for
shipping costs to get it to Eureka Montana) from my bank The Royal Bank of Canada to
the Mooser Mato, Inc. Wells Fargo bank account in San Francisco, | have a cabin in
Montana. | then confirmed that BJ had received the money, and | received confirmation
from my bank that the wire was successful. BJ promised that he could get the UTV to
me in two weeks from the purchase date of May 14, 2014. A. true and correct copy of
the Royal Funds Transfer is attached hereto as Exhrbrt B.

5. The two weeks came and went and | called and emailed BJ, and fma ly got a
response on May 29, 2014 when he stated he would check to see if it had shipped.

6. Monday, June 2 2014 after repeated calls and emails to BJ he said he would
ship the UTV Thursday, June 5, 2014, A true and correct copy of the emails is attached
hereto as Exhibit C.. ‘

7. On June 5, 2014, | began emailing BJ again to see if the UTV had shipped and
| received undehverable responses from the mail server. | began to suspect fraud and
began digging into BJ and Riders, and discovered that this was not, the first time he had
scammed people out of thousands of dollars. | then began to text BJ demanding my
money back. BJ said that he would refund my money, and | provided my bankmg



information te him so he could wire the refund. BJ told me it weuld take some time to
do. ’

8, June 18, 2014, BJ told me that he weuld wire the money te my bank en Jure

24, 2014,

9. June 24, 2014, BJ sent a text message saying that he mailed a check to me,
which | knew was a lie because he did not have my mailing address in Calgary Alberta
only the shipping and receiving address in Montana for the UTV, and only a few days
earlier he said he would wire transfer the refund. '

10, On June 258, 2014, | filed a complaint online with the North Carolina
Department of Justice Consumer Protection Division and Consumer Protection Specialist
Susan E. Davis regarding my experience with Riders, and my desire to have my money
refunded and Riders and BJ Moose, Jr. brought to justice. A true and correct copy of the
complaint is attached hereto as Exhibit D.

" Endrew L, Parsons

Sworn te and subscrib@d before me

day of ,;___L 2014,
/ j 4,:::(“’"0
{ /) ottary F?ubllc)
My 7nﬂ}/mssion Fxpires; ZB ETHT
. ! /,I l

“&,4 [

This the
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Exhibit A

Parsons, Andrew

“From: BJ Moose

From: BJ Moose <sales@yournextatv.com>
Sent; Wednesday, May 14, 2014 5:23 PM
Subject: Re: Riderswholesale uty

Ok thanks , I look fowavd 10 yoi; gﬁtting it

On May 14, 2014 6: 25 PM., "Parsons, Andrew" <Andrew.Parsons@rnoyv.com> wrote:
Order has been placed for the black wolverine 800 efi 4wd and the rumble seat, Thanks for your helpbon this. 1

'thl wire the money tomorrow mommu

Thanks A ' ' THIS IS EXHIBIT " ,/q ..........
A dre _ )efcrradia in the Affigk W,O{
e AR DCE L Jons

TESVINFANNL N RNT Ry e enana sunps

----------------------

-------- Original message «---~--- P
v ° W AD 20 0

Date:05/14/2014 12:56 PM (GMT-07:00) 1l g (,U €
" v - IR Iu_uurnf ()m i in and for f-

To: "Parsons, Andrew ' (/ e Travitce bty 1’

Subject: Re: Riderswholesale utv . ’ / N J’

{
Camo red blue black, And yes _yéu can put the é;*at in the back.

On May 14, 2014 2:49 PM, "Parsons, Andrew" <Andrew.Parsons@noyv.com> wrote:
What colors do you have in stock and can the seat still be added to the box on the 800

meemerme Original message oz

From: BJ Mogose '
Date:05/14/2014 12:21 PM (GMT«O'] OO)
To: "Parsons, Andrew"

- Subject: Re: Riderswholesale utv

1wried calling you with shipping its 7100 to you,

On May 13,2014 8:18 PM "Parsons, Andrew" <Andruw Parsons@nov.com> wrote:

. We spoke on the phone yesterday. I am looking to buy the wolveri ine 800

<-ws---= Original mcssagc i

From: BJ Moose '
Date:05/13/2014.6:05 PM (GMT-07;00)
To: “Parsons, Andrew"

Subjeet: Riderswholesale utv

Which utv are u wanting to buy



Exhibit B

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA ROYAL FUNDS TRANSPER
CAL AB~MAIN BR CALGARY 2014 MAY 156
Branch Ref No... 00009-14135-159996 ~ Value Date,.... 2014 MAY 15
ICN. e v anney From gend Ref.
" Payment AMOUNE., .. ..y..ev. 9 7,250.00 USD Charges For... Sender
Client RULE, ..vivver i vrvnns 1,10520000 Serial No!.,..
Conversion AMOUNL . «v i ve 00 ® 8,012.70 CaAD
Wire Payment Fes Collected $ 30,00 CAD
Not Present Fee............ 5 0,00 CAD.
TBAN FE&, . 1o rnevrriirs @ g.00 Cap
Total FE@8. ... oqvsceinioes 8 30.00 CAD ‘ .
Client Pays Amount.........$ 8,042.70 CAR SRF Client No... 910650860
" Ordering Customer: Remittance Information:
ANDREW PARSONS .
920 19 AVE NW A N ) ﬁ)
CALGARY A_B' T™2M 025 1”/3/8”.”/1)/7 “ cxrvriRvrTervab ATl "
_ mferred to in the Affidavit of f)ﬂ,{“
Debit Branch Name (Rrine)., " CAL AB-MALN BR CALGARY T e PCEOUNE é{:/:,_j!é{_ﬁ_(b i
SOLE‘OWNER e e e . 3 € ‘:‘.dtl!u L]
Debit Branch Name (Fees)... CAL AB-MAIN BR CALGARY Sworn before me thiy..... 2. 0........
day of....| ' AD, 2045,
Intermediary Instipution: Ageount With Institution:
' | Pl T G A T
- i for., e
( ABA ) f nnl/lwu 4? T r/? l', [
WELLS FARGO BANK, NA /»u’ TE b
WELLS FARGO NA =
SAN FRANCISCO { .,/ CA US L =
Beneticiary Account: [ NG
Begneficlary Customex; Sander To. Recelver Informatlon:
MOOSER MOTO LLC /INS/

110 ORBIT ROAD
STATESVILLE . NC 28677 us.

Ingtyuction Codey

ndditional chargea may ha deducLend ﬁmm the paymanc amoupt by the raoawing banrk and/ﬂz’ its
intermediaries ("Receiving Bank"). If this payment cannot be cempleted fer any reasons beyond the
control of Royal Bank of Canada ("RBC") yeou may ask RBC for a refund and RBC shall make best efforts
to mecure a refund from Receiving Bank and return those amounts to you. If conversion of funds is
requested, the rate of exchange will be RBC's rate established at the time the refund is converted,
If you need to make an inquiry regarding this payment or if you ask that RBC attempt to amend or
cancel this payment, additional charges will apply (except in cases where an error has been
established on the part of RBC or the Receiving Bank)., RBC may, in its discretion and without notice
to you, delay in making the payment ox decide not proceed with the payment, in which case RBC ghall
rafund of fthe payment amount and any applicable fees.

RBC will not be responsible foxr any loss or damage suffered by you except where there has been
negligence on the part of RBC, and in any such case. RBC will not be liable for any indirect,
consequential or exemplary damages (including but not limited to loss of profits), regardlees of the
cause of action. In making the payment, your personal or business information and information on the
recipient, may be revealed to third parties. Since the payment will traveéé the information related

tQ it will be subject tg the laws of the jurisdiction in which the infor fmasdaqaled or

processed at that time » o . 4 QOQDS—D(B CSR
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Parsons, Andrew

From:
Sent:
Subject:

Shipping thursday.

BJ Moose <sales@yaurnextaty.coms
Monday, June 02, 2014 11:35 AM
Re: 800 CC

THIS IS BXGIBIT * 1verivrrneesrerens "

reﬁarr d to in the :
AL /‘?%MJ

“mivuyrrahy l'erll-lyuvlvn-up ................

Sworn beforg me this, xﬂj

...........
~ 1 vl for
v 7'm\mu zj/ Pornr

WHY Esfhisﬁ on hold!!! You said- y¢ haye s/ ;

stock.

Request Tracking Number

Order #RW-5947-42 which was made 3 weeks ago has the status “on-hold”.

Order Details

PRODUCT

CART SUBTOTAL:

ORBER TOTAL:

Wolvering 800 BR SWD LTV % 4

Golory =
‘li!.as;l.s'

ury vil\‘xmhm Sept 4

GCofor

Black o

/)(_)Tz fi&

e

TQTAL

$6,830.00

$6.930.00

$6.800.00

$830.00



Customer details
Email:

gx_r_tgjrew.p_gggon's@- nov.som
Teleghane:

4030087444

Billing Address

Andrew Parsons
820 19th ave NW
Calgary, Montana 58917

Shipping Address

Androw FParsons
421 US Hwy 83 Noph -
Eureka, Montana 89077,

Regards,

Andrew Parsens | Canadian Sales Manager

National Oilwell Varco | FluidControl

 Direct: (403) 303-3466 | Cell: (403) 998-7448 | Fax: (403) 263-8488
#1700, 715 - 5 Avenue $W | Calgary, AB Canada T2P 2X6

Axwdrew.Parsons@hpv.'com | www, nov.com/f\uidgp‘ntml .

THIS IS EXHIBIT "

rjﬁg}t‘ejd to in {‘hi;d d{:yf!gf{'s D W’/”

-!u - ST ITT TP I mesyes

aggenxirey -rn-m

CExkb 2

exumppErE

.Swom bef@r me th;s.,,,,?,,‘f/,.,,“,,,

serary

RIS E5EAT I e and!ur

e Baiges af bhs: c' 3

Na_?l

zé\
v

o z’zl Movor A, 20 £,

't!tecnuﬂ

£ bL/C



- Parsons, Andrew

Davis, Susan E <SEDavis@ncdoj.gov> on behalf of Consumer <Consumer@ncdoj.gp\/>

From:
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 3:20 PM
To: Parsons, Andrew
Subject: FW: Complaint 7904 Parsons
Attachments: Rider Wholesale fraud.doc; r|derwholesaleconﬁrmatvopﬁ}gl iy Eﬂ?ﬁla Ar ffquroof Jp

Sh\ ‘n em‘ ...................

pP g. referred (o in the Aﬁ‘dafy A ]f s (1 @
ToowREswe /a‘&’/ b& Veneat a-u ™
Swam before m /t}us Z, 4 s
& P
, . . : ay of ... . g

From: consforms@ncdaj.gov [mallto:consforms@ncdal.gov] day of ... R LAD. zoé, ......
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2014 9:31PM e y cu‘&x _______________________

To: Consumer.

Subject; Complaint 7904 Parsons

military spouse

1 ¢
Pn:‘::z::{/);”@.:?/,;xf [Q, C,
ia
7\) Ol \’31{) s

Your Information w
frrefix Mr * First Name Andrew
Middle Initial L * Last Name Parsons
* Mailing Address 4850 Sinclair Creek Road
* City Eureka
*® 1
* State MT ApCode 59917
* Country, if not US
Day Phone Number (including area code) 403-303-3466
Evening Phone Number (including area code) 403-998-7448
Cell Phone Number (including area code)- 403-998-7448
Fax Number (including area code) '
County of Remdenw Canada Address andrew. parsons@nov.com
I'am a military service membei: veteran, or No

Information About Company Against Which Y‘du'Are Complaining

* Full name of company
Address

City

State

Countyy, if not US

Rider Wholesale (Moose Moto)
110 Orbit R4
Stéltesvillc
NC Zip Code 28677



Eyhibit D 2

Company’s internet address (URL) hitp://riderswholesale.com
* Telephone number, including area code 1-877-566-6737

Fax number, including area code

Complaint Information (complete any blocks which apply to your
complaint)

--------------------

Product, item, or service involved ' ' 4x4 Side by Side UTV e erred { m the WKVSDO‘&"
Date of purchase, service, contract Sw g b ---------------------------------
N ors be £
Manufacturer or brand Hisun jore(" P e cenna T ---------
day of . y43 AD, 20 LY
- Model Wolverme 800 EF14WD UTV I A e
’ Do not submit credit card or bank accaﬁﬁ‘ﬁ’""ﬁ':*“ REY ,,';:a'ﬁ,;"a"J'---
I, g by
Account number _ numl?ers thr ngh thxs‘fm m. If you need to ol /’} l’ / I
_ provide that information as part of your
complaint, please mail it to us instead, v g

Serial number |\ e
Did you sign a contract N 0 :
or a lease? ' v

© StartDate End Date
. . Amount

2 bt )

Total amount paid 7250.00 in dispute 7250,00
How was payment Wire
made: : transfer
Did you buy an
extended service No
contract?

If yes, name of company
responsible for extended service
confract or warranty

Information About the Transaction

How was initial contact made between you and the Other
Where did the transaction take place? Via computer (website ore- mall)

Details of Complaint

* Details o L . : -
’ Please find the attachment named "Rlder Wholesale fraud.doc" that explains the
Limit of 2500 details of the fraud/complaint, Thank you Andrew Parsons
characters ' ,



Ehbi D3

Resolution Attempts You Have Made

Have you contacted the company < .
with your complaint?

1If yes, name of person most

BJ Moose
recently contacted

His/her phone number, incl. area

704-902-3579
code

Does note return phone calls, [ was able to small
Results responses from 1xting the pumber but everything he
' said he would do did not happen.

I would like a full refund via a wire transfer. T am

* What resolution would you preparied to eat the cost of the transfer, $7200.00

consider fair?

UsD
Do you have an attorney in this
2 NQ
case’ .
If yes, name of your attorney 'lﬁg /Jg ﬁif!ﬁflﬂ L [
. €Q 10 {n the R
Attorney’s number, incl. area § ul 4 Widavis of ¢ pite'»
ode . A DR A
: WOrn before mo . mal) T
Has your complaint been heard day of l 4 ””J'-....:?f...?. ,,,,,
or is it scheduled to be heard in ~ No e Ny 0
court? e At 20 1
If yes, where and when? ; ):,,(5.-,.}'.;/',‘.,.’,' il forf W R
“Ifal SN kS
already heard, what was the ' Y (p P B
result? e |
Will you be submitting No & J4
documentation by mail or fax? ' : L '



Exhibt DeF

Hello,

My name Is Andrew Parsons and | would like to report a crime/fraud. On May 14" 2014 | purchased a
4x4 UTV from http://riderswholesale.com the owner and operator is BJ Moose located at 110 Orbit Rd.
Statesville, NC 28677.-Before the purchase | spoke with him to discuss availability, he informed me he’
has the unit in stock. | then placed the order. Once the order was placed | then wired him $7,250.00 USD
for the UTV, {3 6,600.00 for the UTV + $ 330.00 for a seat upgrade + $320.00 for the shipping costs to
get it to Eureka Montana {please see the additional attachment named "order.eml").  then confirmed
he received the money please see "riderwholesaleconfirmation.em!”. 1also got confirmation from my
bank that the wire was successful, please see "WireTransferProof.jpeg"”.

BJ Moose promised me he could get it to me in 2 weeks from the order date of May 14-15, 2014. 2
weeks came and went, | called him and emailed him with no response until May 29" when he said he
would check to see if it shipped. After repeated calls and email on June 2" he said it would ship
Thursday June 5th (please see attachment shipping.eml), June 5™ came and went. | emailed him again
to see if it had shipped and | began to get undeliverable responses from the mail server. | began to
expect fraud and start to dig into BJ Moase and Riderwholesale it turns out this is not the first time he
has scammed people out of thausands. Please see the below links,

http://www.ripoffreport.com/reports/specific search/Riders;fWholesale

http://host.madfsdn.com/news/locgi_/ask/sos/sos_~atv-dealer-almost-took~him-for~a~
ride/article 8f283a0a-cl1a7-11df-bd0f-001cc4c03286.himl

http://www.bbb.org/northwestefnhorth-carolina/business're\_/le'ws/ali-terra_ln-vehic!es/mooser-mptp-
in-statesville-ne-214705438/

After reading the abdve reports | texted him (because his emall is not working anymore) demanding my
money back, He said he would refund me, so | gave him my banking info.to wire the money ta. He said it
takes time. On Sune 18" he said he would wire the money on june 24", On June 24™ he sent me a text
saying he mailed a check to me, which | know is a lie, because he does not have my mailing address {only
a shipping and receiving address) plus he said he would wire transfer the refund not a few days prior.
Another person, in the above finks, has gone through the same process and BJ kept telling him the check
is in the mail and that has and is going on for months.

{ would like do whatever is necessary to see this person brought to justice, so | can get my money, and
better yet, ensure he does not do this to anyone else, -

Please let me know if there Is anything | can do to help, please note | do not have a problem traveling to
North Carolina should court require It, Please let me know what the next steps are orif you need any
more info from me.

Regards, = ' - THIS IS EXHIBIT oo Doeererrrenn”
. s referred (o in the Aﬁ‘ avitof

Andrew Parsons . : ‘ o ) L
Direct: (403) 303- 3466 ) Call; (403 So8-Tads ¢ - .....ﬁ“.&..llf L!.(.ai.... LK f“

day of&é*‘%{,.. coreen Ao D 20,405

Nerenndzunrmuynsap v Ea TNt :}; EM

. '3‘.*!&'!’&:4’,!‘:, 5 ; ;',,) ]).m l(ﬁ”’ /‘ /, 5 /" 3
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Exhibit D



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF WAKE

AFFIDAVIT

1. My name is Ronald L. Cockerham and | reside at 114 Jessica Lane,
Pineville, Louisiana 71360.

2. In November of 2013 | was looking on the internet for a Utility
Vehicle (UTV) to replace the UTV that | had and found the Mooser Moto, Inc.
dba Riders Wholesale, Inc. (Riders) website. | really liked the videos and
pictures of the vehicles that they were offering, as well as the cheaper prices
than other dealers. The address for Riders was listed as 110 Orbit Road,
Statesville, North Carolina 28677. | called the company and spoke with Barry
T. Moose, Jr. (BJ). BJ and | talked on the phone and after he told me that the
UTV was in stock at another location and would ship to me from Chicago
within two weeks after he received the payment in full | ordered a Wolverine
700 UTV 4WD EFIx1 on November 20, 2013. A true and correct copy of the
Order Received form is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

3. I first mailed a certified check by the United States Postal Service
right away, but when BJ stated that he did not receive the check | cancelled
the check and wired six thousand nine hundred ninety-five dollars ($6995.00)
to BJ and Riders through my bank The Evangeline Bank and Trust Company out
of Alexandria Louisiana to Mooser Moto, LLC’s Wells Fargo Bank Account on
December 4, 2013. True and correct copies of the Wire Transfer and Wire
Transfer Confirmation are attached hereto as Exhibits B and C.

‘4, December 2013 to March 2014 whenever | would contact BJ he
would make various excuses why the UTV had not been shipped yet, would tell
me that it had been shipped when it had not, or would promise that it would
ship that week for sure.

5. March 7, 2014, | filed a Consumer Complaint Form with the
Louisiana Department of Justice Consumer Protection Section about Riders.

6. March 31, 2014, a copy of my Louisiana Complaint was faxed to the
North Carolina Department of Justice Consumer Protection Division and
Consumer Protection Specialist Susan E. Davis. True and correct copies of the
Fax Cover Sheet and Louisiana Consumer Complaint Form are attached hereto
as Exhibits D and E. : :



7. Since March 31, 2014, 1 have tried to reach BJ but he never answers
the phone, and | have only talked to another man at the business a couple
times. | do not know the other man’s name.
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Order Rec'feived

Thank you, Your order has been recsived.

TOTAL:
$8,995.00

DATE:
November 20, 2013

KUSTOM KABINETSUSTOM

Pleasa send your check and a copy of your order to Riders Whalesale 110 Orhil Rd. Statasville NG 28677

Your urder Wit nat ba procéased until we have received your check and it has deared our bank

Order Details

PRORUCT

Wolvarine 700 UTV 4WD EFl % 1
Gotor; Visda (lrown) Camo jAdd $100)

CART SUBTOTAL:
SHIFPING:

QRDER TOTAL:

Customer details

Email
r.cockerhiam 960 @gnail.com

Talaptone:
318 446 5608

Bilting Address

Renaid Gockerhanm
" Kustom Kebinats
112 Jessica Lo
Pinavitle, Loitisigna 71360

BOCARTE CIGT 2KER e AR BETH
PAYUENT NETHOD;
Chierk hy Mail
TOTAL
$6.995.00
$6,205.00
Fras Shjpping
%6,985.00

Shipping Ac?dmé&s'

Ropaid Cockerhgit
Kustara Kabinels

112 Jessica L

Pinevilly, Louisiana 71340

htipi// rid¢rswhol=saic.com;meckout/o:der-~ccce§vcd PPorder=374663&key=order §283143088a02

Dusstions? Call 1577

A

PacE 85707

P SBE-578

fFage 1



e ———— e

S e o At s S LD TUM BESELINE |l (U PAGE  @7/67

_..B3/n5/20814 15152 3184432139 EVANGELINE BANIC TPAGE B0/ 62
“20M4 Mor 05 ORZRPM The Evangelne Bark 337-3630678 page 1

Paget ofll

| | oo B (Y'W
Sandar Bank Name: The Evasgeline Bank & Trust Company  ABA Mumbai- \‘\

Businees Functian: CTR - Custoer Tameter (Rensiisitry & not o Bank) ’JS
Type Codé! 1000 - Basic Funts Tramsfer (Value) -

1o o

Amount; £,965.00 B FR-ETA

Racelvar ABA Number:
Recalver Bank Nama: WELLS FARGD BANIK,

Crigintaf F1 D Coge:
Originatar Ft {dentifiern
Qriginatar FI Namea! The Evangeling Bar & Tryst Company
Originater Fl Addrags. Line 1: 3700 Jackson St
Qrigimaior F| Address Une 2, Alwemids
Criginator F| Address Line 3; LAY1315

Orginator Code; B0A Ateaunt Numbar
Criginatar account: [INEGNG
Origirtator Name: Renakd Gackevhurs
Oviginator Address Ling 1: 112 Jeasica Ln
Odginator Addresa Ling 2: Pioville, LA 71360
Criginator Address Lina 3:

Betiefitiary Bank, Code; ROA Account Nittmbar
Beneficiany Bank {D: .
Benafittary Bank Name: Wails Ferga Bank, Netonnl Assogisi
Beneficlary Bank Address Line 1
Rangficiary Bank Address Line 2
Baneficiary Bank Addrass Line 3

Beneficlary Nema: MossrMsto LLO
Benefciary Addrass Line 1:
Beneficlery Address Ling 2
Beneficlary Addrass Lina &

' Beneficiary Gode; QLA AU Kumhe?

Benaticiary Accoun
Banafk:lary Refarenca:
Dtiginatar fo BNF Infe: {Linm A}
: (e 2y
{Line &)
{Licva 4)
Tranafer Deactiption: Ronild Coskesmad
 Auto Conflmyation Email: [seemeee —— 7707 i
Cromied By: imalercy1 Data aod Time: Dow 04, 2045 1241 PN -
Wenrfled By: chrimandss - Deate and Time: e, 2018 12:5 Fid

h;ﬁps;ﬂne:mnk.bmkcrx-hlnk.cum/nppall’rwiewWireTmusfa.4‘5spx?lﬁbzﬂcu-‘,thg-:i&‘fﬁ#e‘lEséﬁfvmtﬁl07‘ BRI

IR RIS ! ~ ey




_ b3/05/20814 15:52 3184432139 : EVANGELINE BalK

5004 Mar 05 0228AM The Evangelna Bark 337-363-0678 page 2
Wwire Tranefsr Confinmution
Account Number:_ .
Transaction Date and TIme: 1220472013 1243 PM
IMAD Data:
Type Qoda: W0 Subtype Cods; 00
. Amount: 14,996.00
Buginess Function Code: ¢TR Cover Payment
Propriatary (rode:
gender DI Number: [ NGz Sender Short Nama: FuRs
Sender Referance: .
Receivar DI Numbar_ Reeaiver Shard Nams: @stta

Originator Fl 1D Code: F
Originator Fl Wdenfifle
Orfginmtor Fl Npina: The Evangeline Bonk & Trust GCompxny
Qriginster Ft Addrass Line 1: 3700 Jackson St
Qriginaiar Fl Adgrasz Line 2: Almandris
Originator F} Address Line 3 (A 71316

Qriginegor [ Coda: D
QOriginaior Identffier:

Originater Nams: Ranald Cockarhary
Originstor Address Line 1: 112 lessiea Ln
Crginater Addrese Ling & Plhevite, (A 71360
Qriginator Address Ling 3:

Senaloery FiID Sode: B
Beneficiary F( identifior: NG
Beneficlary Fl Name: Wellt Fargo Bank, Narional Amsotist
Bansficiary Fl Address Uine 1 '
Benaficiary I Address Line 2:
Benaficiary Fl Agdraes Line 3;

Beneficiaty (D Code: D
. Bensfioiary identifier
. Beneflclary Name: Moser Moo LLG
Beneficiary Addresg Line 1:

_____ cnvomo ven LD T UM KL § 508 | U

FARGLS BANK

Buneficiary Addresx Lina 2:
Baneficlary Address Line 3:
Forwanting Emall Address; [re— s I .

httpax/fnnnnkbnnuam-hmhcomrwpﬂme%MrcCGnﬂmnﬁun.as;m?sm=szwammm?zm-a¢7wﬂn A S

FAGE  B6/67
PAGE  @L/a2
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STONE & SOLID SURFACE SPECIALIST— Ronnie Corkethan

FAX COVER SHEET

ATTENTION: o S0 sstenr Gors

DATE: ig %—3{ Z;ﬁ
FROM: j&éﬁ,&zﬁlﬁ%{// (il

NUMBER OF PAGES TO FOLLOW:_

TIME OF TRANSMISSION: /72" 44
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112 Jessica Lane, Pinevills, LA 71360 ? Phone {318) 641-1200 « Fax (318) 840-7823
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WAKE -

e ———e AFFIDAVIT

1. My name is Janice L. Meintosh and my husband is Wiuiam R. Mclntosh We
live at 21821 183" Street, Tonganoxie, Kansas 66086. We also have a business and a
home at 326 Springdale Street, Bonner Springs, Kansas 66012 called Mcintosh & Sons
‘Motorsports,

2. William has physical disabilities that make it hard for him to speak clearly and
reduced lung capacities, the bottams of his lungs have collapsed. He also suffers from
I :nd , which causes numbness in his hands and arms up to his
elbows and in his legs from the knees down to his feet,

3. InMay of 2013, William and I were looking for a Utility Vehicle (UTV) for him,
te be able to get around our property easier, and continue to be independent. We
found Mooser Moto, LLC, dba Riders Wholesale (Riders) website, and liked the videos
and prices of the products, The address for Riders was listed as 110 Orbit Road,

P s Sratesville, North Carolina 28677, William was also interested in possibly buying -
multiple UTV(s) for resale here in Kansas, as well as having the fnitial unit for him to use
and as a demonstration unit, We decided to purchase a Red Linhai Big Horn 28 UTY
through the website on May 20, 2013, The website stated that if payment was done
check by mail-that:the unit would ship free seven (7) day ground, and the site gave a
three percent (3%) cash discount. A true and correct copy of the Riders Wholesale Order
- Form is.attached hereto as Exhibit A.

4, Ch'eck 1161 for five thousand five hundred twenty-four dollars and 'ﬁfteen cents
(55,524.15) was mailed to Mooser Moto, LLC. May 21, 2013, and was cashed on May 28,
2013, A true and correct copy of the check front and back is attached hereto as Exhibit

B.

. 5. In June 2013, we started contacting Riders and speke with April, an employee
at Riders, and BJ because we were not finding a tracking number for the shipment of the
UTV. Due to Willlam’s speech issues he always uses a speakerphone, and I was able to

e higar-all the conversations, :

6. Late June to early July 2013, BJ told William that the Customs Department
. was delaying the shipment, and that was why our shipment was held up, William and l



Y pewt gEi1 o dpayon : oMuey b g

told BJ we were worried about having to assembly the UTV once it arrived; and BJ told
118 Ehat because of the delay in shipping that he would send the UTV fully assembled in.a
few weeks. Willlam was appeased by this promise for a while,

- 7. July 2, 2013, | was searching the internet and found some online complaints
regarding other peaple who had not received their purchases, or had other problems
with Riders. | then sent an email to sales@riderswholesale.com requesting a full refund
by check, and for it to be mailed to my attention. | gave them the mailing address. |
also requested a phone call from Riders letting me know when the check was on the
way, and for it to be sent by certified return receipt or FedEx. A true and correct copy
of the email is attached hereto as Exhibits C.

8, July 14, 2013 we (i do all the typing and because William's name is on the
arder he signs the paperwork) filed a Consumer Investigative Request Form with the State
of Kansas Office of the Attorney General Consumer Protection and Antitrust Division
online regarding Riders, A true and correct copy of the form is attached hereto as Exhibit

p.

9. The ﬁrst part of August 2013 we would call and talk to April, and she would
tell us that she would have BJ call us. BJ did not call us or return our calls. By the end
of August they would not even answer the phone.

10, August 22, 2013, | sent a letter to Riders and copied it to the Attorney
Generals in Kansas and North Carolina. We also filed a Consumer Complaint form with
the North Carolina Department of Justice Consumer Protection Division (DOJ) and
Consumer Protection Specialist Susan E. Davis through their website. True and correct
copies of the Riders letter and complaint are attached hereto as Exhibits E and F.

11, September 14, 2013, | received a check written to William for one thousand
dollars (51,000} as a partial refund for our order from Mooser Moto, LLC, which was sent
certified mail return receipt requested. 1 have not cashed the check as [ want the full
refund in one check. A true and correct copy of the check and envelope is attached
hereto as Exhibit G,

12, The end of September 2013 1 would call Riders and get a male, who said he
was a manager, who would apologize, promise to research the issue, talk to BJ and send
a refund. | never received a call back from him or anyone else at Riders

13. March 20, 2014 received a copy of the letter that BJ sent to the DOJ stating
that “Mr. Mcintosh has received a partial refund. The remainder should be issued within
2-3 weeks.” A true and correct copy of the letter is attached hereto as Exhibit H.

14, March 27, 2014 | responded by letter, which | had Wiltlam sign, to the DOJ
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that we had not received any further correspondence or checks from BJ since the one
received September 14, 2013, which I have not cashed as it is not the full amount due, A
true and cotrect copy of the letter is attached hereto as Exhibit L.

15, June.2014 we moved to our current address, but still own the property at the
address on our complaint. My son lives there still,

%mce L Mclntosh

Sworn to and subscribed before me






